ATIONS CERD

Di str.
GENERAL

International Convention on
the Elimination

CERD/ C/ SR. 1271
of all Forms of 6 August 1998
Racial Discrimination

ENGLI SH
Oiginal: FRENCH

COW TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON
Fifty-second session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 1271st MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Thursday, 19 March 1998, at 10 a.m

Chai r man: M. ABOUL- NASR

later: M. YUTZIS

CONTENTS

PREVENTI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON, | NCLUDI NG EARLY WARNI NG MEASURES AND
URGENT ACTI ON PROCEDURES (conti nued)

- DRAFT DECI SI ONS OF THE COW TTEE ON THE DEMOCRATI C REPUBLI C OF
THE CONGO, BOSNI A AND HERZEGOVI NA, RWANDA AND PAPUA NEW GUI NEA

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public nmeetings of the Commttee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendumto be issued
shortly after the end of the session

GE. 98- 15602 (E)



CERD/ C/ SR. 1271
page 2
CONTENTS (conti nued)

CONS| DERATI ON OF REPORTS, COMMENTS AND | NFORMATI ON SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES
UNDER ARTI CLE 9 OF THE CONVENTI ON (conti nued)

- DRAFT CONCLUDI NG OBSERVATI ONS OF THE COMM TTEE ON THE SI XTH TO
THI RTEENTH PERI CDI C REPORT OF LEBANON

- DRAFT CONCLUDI NG OBSERVATI ONS OF THE COWMM TTEE ON THE SEVENTH TO
NI NTH PERI ODI C REPORT COF | SRAEL



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1271
page 3

The neeting was called to order at 10.10 a.m

PREVENTI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON, | NCLUDI NG EARLY WARNI NG AND URGENT ACTI ON
PROCEDURES (agenda item 6) (continued)

Draft decision of the Conmttee on the Denpcratic Republic of the Congo
(CERD/ C/ 52/ M sc. 32) (docunent circulated at the nmeeting in English only)

1. The CHAI RMAN suggested that the Committee should adopt the draft
deci sion on the Denobcratic Republic of the Congo as it stood subject to a
m nor spelling correction

2. The draft decision on the Denocratic Republic of the Congo, as orally
anended, was adopt ed.

Draft decision of the Conmittee on Bosnia and Herzegovi na
(CERD/ C/ 52/ M sc. 33/ Rev. 1) (docunent circulated at the nmeeting in French only)

3. M. de GOUTTES (Country Rapporteur) read out the draft decision on
Bosni a and Herzegovina. He explained that, with the help of M. Yutzis and
M. van Boven, he had endeavoured strictly to reflect the conclusions arrived
at by the Committee when considering the situation in Bosnia and Herzegovi na.

4, The CHAIRMAN said that the draft |acked firnmmess and dealt only with
procedural matters without dealing with any substantive issue. In his view,
it was not enough to say that the Committee would continue to consider the
situation in Bosnia and Herzegovina. By adopting the draft as it stood, the
Committee would run the risk of weakening the effectiveness of its decisions.

5. M. RECHETQV, while recognizing that the draft decision on Bosnia and
Herzegovina said little that was new, nevertheless found it satisfactory
insofar as it dealt with the relations between the Conmittee and the

Gover nment of Bosnia and Herzegovina. The fact that the Conmittee noted the
absence of a del egation and expressed the hope that the State party woul d be
able to be represented before it, despite its difficulties, was extrenely

i nportant and touched upon a substantive issue in several respects.

6. M. van BOVEN suggested that the Chairman should clearly indicate when
he was speaking in a personal capacity, so as to avoid any m sunderstandi ng or
confusion. As for the draft decision, even if it did seemto deal principally
with procedural matters, its chief aimwas to prepare for the next session and
it was therefore very inportant.

7. The CHAI RMAN said that he understood it to be the Committee's wish to
adopt the draft decision on Bosnia and Herzegovina as it stood.

8. It was so deci ded.

9. The draft decision on Bosnia and Herzegovi na was adopted w t hout change.




CERD/ C/ SR. 1271
page 4

Draft decision on Rwanda (CERD/ C/ 52/ M sc. 42) (docunment circul ated at the
meeting in English only)

10. M_. BANTON (Country Rapporteur) said that drafting paragraph 4 had not
been easy. He had done his best to reconcile the wish of some nenbers of the
Committee to give strong expression to their concerns regarding the situation
in Rwanda on the one hand, with the need to remain within the scope of the
Convention on the other.

11. M. SHAHI recalled that during the debate on the situation in Rwanda he
had drawn attention to reports appearing in the international press to the
effect that a new genocide was in the making in that country. The Commttee
had requested the Chairman to find out whether those reports were true when he
met the Hi gh Commi ssioner for Human Rights. Before expressing his views on
the draft decision, he would be interested to hear where the matter stood.

12. The CHAI RMAN asked M. Shahi to indicate whether he wanted consideration
of the draft decision on Rwanda to be deferred until he had obtained the
necessary i nformation

13. M. SHAHI said that, if there was no clear information on the situation
i n Rwanda, he would be obliged to abstain.

14. M. SHERIFIS confirned that he had been in the Chair when the Comm ttee
had deci ded to request the Hi gh Comm ssioner for Human Ri ghts, on the occasion
of her neeting with the Chairman of the Committee, to shed sonme light on the
situation in Rwanda.

15. For his part, he was on the whole satisfied with the draft decision on
Rwanda. He was, however, a little surprised by the strong wordi ng of the
sentence: “It regretted that the State party had not accepted its invitation

to attend and furnish up-to-date information”, considering that in the draft
on Bosnia and Herzegovina the Conmittee had not gone beyond “noting the
absence of a delegation”. He renminded the Comrittee of the need to maintain a
certain consistency in its decisions so as to ensure that all States parties
were treated equally

16. M. YUTZIS said that, before stating his views, he would |like to know
whet her M. Shahi intended to propose adding a paragraph or a statenent to the
draft deci sion on Rwanda reflecting his concerns.

17. M. SHAHI said that he might propose the addition of a passage referring
to informati on predicting renewed massive violations of human rights, or even
an actual genocide in Rwanda, if he did not think it was preferable first to
obtain nore details about the precise situation in the country. He therefore
wonder ed whet her the Chairman expected to obtain the necessary information at
the neeting he was to have that afternoon with the H gh Conmm ssioner for Human
Ri ghts.

18. The CHAIRMAN said that his neeting with the Hi gh Conm ssioner woul d be
too brief to enable himto raise questions as specific as those M. Shahi had
in mnd.




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1271
page 5

19. Recogni zing the validity of M. Sherifis' remark concerning the need to
mai ntain a certain consistency in the Conmttee's decisions, he proposed that
t he sane wordi ng should be used for Rwmanda as for Bosnia and Herzegovina. The
Committee m ght perhaps take a decision on those two points at the afternoon
meet 1 ng.

20. M. GARVALQV, supported by M. YUTZIS, asked whether that neant that
the Committee was adopting the draft decision as it stood, except for the
two points raised by M. Shahi and M. Sherifis.

21. The CHAIRMAN replied that it was not possible to adopt the draft for the
time being for technical reasons, such as the nunbering of paragraphs. It was
under st ood, however, that the discussion at the afternoon nmeeting would be
restricted to paragraph 4.

22. M. BANTON, supported by M. SHERIFIS, proposed that the sentence in

paragraph 3 that read: “It regretted that the State party had not accepted
its invitation to attend and furnish up-to-date information” should be
replaced by: “It noted that the State party had not attended the session”

23. The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee would continue its consideration of
paragraph 4 at its afternoon neeting.

Draft decision on Papua New Guinea (CERD/ C/ 52/ M sc. 34/ Rev. 1) (docunent
circulated at the neeting in English only)

Paragraphs 1 and 2

24. Par agraphs 1 and 2 were adopted.

Par agraph 3

25. M. GARVALOV (Country Rapporteur) said that the word “apprised” should
be replaced by the word “inforned”.

26. Paragraph 3, as anended. was adopt ed.

Par agr aphs 4-7

27. Par agr aphs 4-7 were adopted.

28. The draft decision on Papua New Gui nea, as orally anmended, was adopted.

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS, COMMENTS AND | NFORMVATI ON SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES
UNDER ARTI CLE 9 OF THE CONVENTI ON (agenda item 7) (continued)

Draft concluding observations on the sixth to thirteenth periodic report of
Lebanon (CERD/ C/ 52/ M sc. 37, Future CERD/ ¢/ 304/ Add. 49) (docunent circul ated at
the neeting in English only)

Par agraphs 1-3

29. Par agraphs 1-3 were adopt ed.




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1271
page 6

Par agr aph 4

30. Fol |l owi ng an exchange of views between M. Garvalov (Country Rapporteur)

and M. Sherifis, it was decided to replace the words “mlitary incursions”

by

“mlitary invasions”.

31. Paragraph 4, as anended. was adopt ed.

Par agr aphs 5-8

32. Par agraphs 5-8 were adopt ed.

Par agraph 9

33. M. DI ACONU asked M. Garval ov whether the words “legal definition”
related to ethnic groups or to racial discrimnation

34. M. GARVALOV expl ained that “legal definition” referred to “ethnic
groups”, racial discrimnation being already defined in the Convention

35. The CHAI RMAN suggested that the paragraph should read as foll ows:
“Concern is expressed at the insufficiency of the legal definition of ethnic
groups and protection given to themin donestic |aw'.

36. It was so deci ded.

37. Paragraph 9, as anended. was adopt ed.

Par agr aph 10

38. Paragraph 10 was adopt ed.

Par agr aph 11

39. M. GARVALOV proposed deleting the |ast sentence of paragraph 11

40. Paragraph 11, as anended, was adopt ed.

Par agraphs 12 and 13

41. Par agr aphs 12 and 13 were adopted.

Par agr aph 14

42. M. DI ACONU proposed that the words “the enjoynment of” should be
inserted in the first line after the words “with regard to”

43. M. SHERIFIS proposed that the words “di spl aced persons,” should be
i ncluded after “ethnic groups,”

44, Par agraph 14, as anended by M. Diaconu and M. Sherifis, was adopted.




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1271
page 7

Par agraphs 15 and 16

45, Par agr aphs 15 and 16 were adopted.

Par agr aph 17

46. M. GARVALOV suggested that in order to nake it quite clear that the
State party was required to fulfil certain obligations under article 7, the
par agr aph shoul d be rephrased so as to begin with the words “In the |ight of
article 7, there are insufficient neasures and programes ...~

47. M. SHERI FIS thought that paragraph 57 of the report of the State party
(CERD/ C/ 298/ Add. 2) had expl ai ned the insufficiency perfectly acceptably and
that the Commi ttee shoul d acknow edge the fact before saying it was not

sati sfied.

48. M. GARVALQOV proposed the followi ng wording: “Although recognizing the
validity of the arguments advanced by the State party, the Commttee
neverthel ess notes that there are insufficiencies in neasures and

progranmes ...".

49. Paragraph 17, as anended, was adopt ed.

Par agr aphs 18- 25

50. Paragraphs 18 to 25 were adopt ed.

Par agr aph 26

51. In response to the CHAI RMAN s question concerning the country's “major”
| anguages, M. GARVALOV said that since the entire popul ati on of Lebanon spoke
Arabic, the third line of the paragraph was unnecessary and coul d be del et ed.

52. Par agraph 26, as anended, was adopt ed.

Par agraphs 27 and 28

53. Par agr aphs 27 and 28 were adopted.

Par agr aph 29

54. M. GARVALOV said that he would not object to replacing the word

“conmpr ehensive” with the word “updated” if that was what the Comm ttee w shed,
although it seened to himthat a sinple updating was not enough, given the
meagr eness of the report submitted by the State party after 16 years of

si |l ence.

55. M. SHERIFIS said that the wording of the paragraph should be |eft
unchanged since it was a full report that the Conmittee needed.

56. Par agraph 29 was adopt ed unchanged.

57. The draft concludi ng observations on the sixth to thirteenth periodic
report of Lebanon, as orally anmended, were adopted.




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1271
page 8

58. M. Yutzis took the Chair.

Draft concludi ng observations on the seventh to ninth periodic report of
Israel (CERD/ C/52/ M sc.29) (docunent circulated at the neeting in English

only)

Par agraph 1

59. Paragraph 1 was adopt ed.

Par agraph 2

60. Paragraph 2 was adopted, subject to the correction of a typing error in
the first line.

Par agraphs 3 and 4

61. Par agraphs 3 and 4 were adopted.

Par agraph 5

62. M. GARVALOV said that the paragraph was inconplete insofar as it made
no nmention of the responsibility incunbent on the State party to inplenment the
Convention in all the territories under its jurisdiction.

63. M. RECHETOV thought the Conmmi ttee should express satisfaction at the
establ i shment of a Pal estinian Authority.

64. M. VALENCI A RODRI GUEZ, supported by M. SHERIFIS, said that the
Committee could hardly express satisfaction in a part of its concluding
observations dealing with inpedinents to the inplenmentation of the Convention

65. M. de GOUTTES proposed that the two sentences of the paragraph should
be split into two paragraphs.

66. M. RECHETOV poi nted out that the paragraph was contradictory, insofar
as immediately after noting with regret the stalemte in the peace process,
the Committee took note of a neasure which could only contribute to the

i mpl enment ati on of the Convention

67. M. de GOUTTES, supported by Ms. ZQU, said the problemwas due to the
fact that paragraph 5 appeared in the part of the observations dealing with

i npedi ments to the inplenentation of the Convention. The whol e section could
sinply be deleted, the first sentence of paragraph 5 becom ng the begi nning of
part E and the second sentence the beginning of part D

68. M. ABOUL- NASR, supported by M. van BOVEN, M. NOBEL and M. SHAH,
whil e sharing the view that part B should be del eted, suggested that
paragraph 5 should be kept as it was and placed in the introduction of the
concl udi ng observati ons.




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1271
page 9

69. M. GARVALQV, supported by M. RECHETQV, proposed a nore neutral
formul ati on, whereby the Committee would state that it was aware of the
stalemate in the peace process, aware of the establishnment of the Pal estinian
Aut hority, but also aware of the State party's responsibility.

70. M_. BANTON (Country Rapporteur) proposed that the Comm ttee should not
only delete part B but should split paragraph 5 into two separate paragraphs,
nunmbered 5 and 5 (a).

71. M. de GOUTTES further suggested that the two paragraphs created in that
way shoul d becone new paragraphs 5 and 6 placed in the Introduction, the
fol |l owi ng paragraphs then being renunbered.

72. M. GARVALQV, supported by M. SHAHI, said that, with the new

par agraph 6, the Conmittee appeared to be holding the Pal estinian Authority
responsi ble for the inplenmentati on of the Convention in the Occupied
Territories, which was hardly acceptable. He proposed that the phrase “which
has certain responsibilities in sone of the COccupied Territories” should be
deleted fromthe future paragraph 6.

73. M. NOBEL suggested that replacing the word “sone” at the end of the
par agraph by the word “parts” would reflect the facts nore accurately.

74. M. de GOUTTES, supported by M. van BOVEN, said that it was not enough
simply to note the establishnment of a Palestinian Authority. |If the Committee
decided to delete the end of the sentence, it would have to add sonething to
make the statenent meaningf ul

75. M. BANTON proposed that the second sentence of paragraph 5 should be
kept as it was as a new paragraph 6, the word “al so” being del eted and the
word “sone” being replaced by “parts”.

76. Paragraph 5, as anended. was adopted.

Par agr aph 6

77. M. RECHETOV said that the word “Kahana” was m sspelt and shoul d be
written “Kahane”.

78. Paragraph 6, as anended. was adopt ed.

Par agraph 7

79. Par agraph 7 was adopt ed.

Par agr aph 8

80. Par agraph 8 was adopt ed.

Par agraph 9

81. M. RECHETQV, supported by M. NOBEL, proposed that paragraph 9 should
be anended to enphasi ze the fact that changing the denographic conposition of




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1271
page 10

the Occupied Territories was forbidden under international law. He referred
in particular to article 49 of the Geneva Convention relative to the
Protection of Civilian Persons in Tine of War of 12 August 1949. He proposed
the following text: “The Conmittee reiterates its view that the Israel
settlenents in the Occupied Territories are not only illegal under
contenporary international |law, as attenpts to change the denographic
conmposition, but are an obstacle to peace and to the enjoyment of human rights
by the whol e population in the region, w thout distinction as to national or
ethnic origin.”

82. M . BANTON said that questions of that kind should really be worked out
at the prelimnary neetings held to reach agreenment on the draft concl udi ng
observations.

83. M. van BOVEN, supported by M. de GOUTTES, said that, froma |lega
poi nt of view, he agreed with M. Rechetov, but that the Comm ttee should
retain the proposed wordi ng, because it seenmed cl earer

84. M . BANTON suggested that the word “contenporary” should be inserted
before “international law, that the words “Actions that” should be repl aced
by “Attenpts to” and that the word “international” should be inserted before
“hurmani tarian | aw’.

85. The CHAIRMAN read out the follow ng text of paragraph 9 as anmended:
“The Commttee reiterates its viewthat the Israeli settlenments in the
Cccupied Territories are not only illegal under contenporary internationa

| aw, but are an obstacle to peace and to the enjoynment of human rights by the
whol e popul ation in the region, w thout distinction as to national or ethnic
origin. Attenpts to change the denographic conposition of the Cccupied
Territories evoke concern as violations of contenporary internationa

humani tarian | aw.”

86. Paragraph 9, as anended. was adopted.

Par agr aph 10

87. M. DI ACONU suggested that the word “accordi ngly” should be inserted at
t he begi nning of the paragraph in order to enphasize the Iink between
par agraphs 9 and 10.

88. Paragraph 10, as anended, was adopt ed.

Par agr aph 11

89. After an exchange of views in which M. Rechetov, M. Banton, M. Shah
and Ms. Zou took part, paragraph 11 was adopted wi t hout change.

Par agr aph 12

90. Paragraph 12 was adopt ed.




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1271
page 11

Par agr aph 13

91. M. DIACONU said that the phrase “if the State party is to neet” did not
convey the inpression that the State party had a duty to neet the provisions
of article 5 of the Conventi on.

92. M. BANTON suggested that the problem night be solved by replacing the
word “if” by “for” and deleting the word “is”.

93. Paragraph 13, as anended, was adopt ed.

Par agr aph 14

94. M. DIACONU said that the State party had indicated that it was about to

adopt new | abour | egislation applicable to all, including Palestinians and
foreign workers. The Committee should encourage it to do so. He therefore
proposed that the |last sentence should begin: “The Conmmittee encourages the

State party to adopt a new | abour legislation in order to secure protection
agai nst "

95. Paragraph 14, as anended, was adopt ed.

Par agraphs 15-17

96. Par agr aphs 15-17 were adopted.

Par agr aph 18

97. M. van BOVEN said that the order of paragraphs 18-22 was confusing

98. M. DI ACONU, supported by M. BANTON and M. de GOUTTES, suggested that
the | ast sentence should be del eted and that paragraph 18 should foll ow
par agraph 22, as the two texts were connect ed.

99. Paragraph 18, as anended, was adopt ed.

Par agr aph 19

100. M. van BOVEN suggested that the words “next periodic” should be
i nserted before “report” and that the word “systematic” should be replaced by
“conpr ehensi ve”.

101. Paragraph 19, as anended, was adopt ed.

Par agr aph 20

102. M. SHAH said that the neaning of the paragraph was not very clear. It
gave the inpression that the State party was perfectly justified in according
different treatnent to individuals on grounds of public security, ethnic

origin or again religion, and that the grounds had sinply to be distingui shed.

103. M. BANTON explained that the Conmmittee should engage in a dial ogue on
the subject precisely in order to deterni ne whether the grounds invoked by the



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1271
page 12

State party actually justified the different treatment which took place. The
Committee mght be able to ascertain, for exanple, that Israel was not using
terrorismas an excuse for practising discrimnation based on national or

et hnic origin.

104. M. ABQOUL- NASR observed that the word “discrimnation” which M. Banton
had just used was exactly the one which should appear in the paragraph, which
did not seemto himto be strong enough

105. M. BANTON said that in drafting the paragraph he had used the
term nol ogy of English law, but would delete the paragraph if it caused any
probl em

106. M. RECHETOV said that the paragraph was inportant and should be
retai ned, but be worded differently.

107. M. de GOUTTES saw no difficulty in the deletion of paragraph 20.
However, if it was retained, he too thought it should be worded nore strongly.
For exanple, instead of saying that it would wish to engage in a dial ogue, the
Committee mght “ask for explanations” on the subject fromthe State party.

108. M. SHERIFIS said that, as it stood, the paragraph was neither an
expression of concern nor a recomendation concerning the inequality of
treatment nentioned, and it mght just as well be deleted. However, if it was
decided to retain the paragraph, was it necessary to include religion anong
the grounds for inequality of treatnent? The State party m ght argue that
that matter did not fall within the Conmittee's conpetence.

109. M. NOBEL endorsed M. Sherifis' coment on religion. The rest of the
par agr aph seened to himto be drafted courteously but very clearly and to the
poi nt .

110. The CHAIRMAN, summing up the discussion, said that the Comrittee had two
options: it could either delete paragraph 20 entirely or redraft it. He
suggested that M. Banton should prepare a new version in collaboration with
those nenbers of the Commttee who had requested changes. |In the neantine the
Conmi ttee mght proceed to paragraph 21

111. It was so deci ded.

Par agr aph 21

112. M. ABOUL-NASR said that the second sentence of the paragraph, in which
the Conmittee asked for other information about any inequalities in the

adm nistration of crimnal justice, was somewhat inappropriate. The recent
decision by Israel's Supreme Court which was tantamount to justifying the use
of torture seened to himto be information enough. The Committee woul d have
noted that the Israeli delegation had not cone forward with a denial on that
point. The Committee might at | east express its concern in that connection

113. M. BANTON expl ained that the other information requested by the
Conmittee in that paragraph was intended to clarify certain points concerning
the treatment of litigants and had nothing to do with the decision of the



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1271
page 13

Supreme Court, about which he was prepared to draft another paragraph
However, the matter was under consideration by the Comrttee agai nst Torture
and it mght be wise to await its report.

114. M. RECHETOV said that the Commttee could not sinply await the
concl usi ons reached by the Cormittee against Torture. It was up to the
Committee, under article 5 (b) of the Convention, to defend the right of
everyone to security of person and protection by the State against viol ence or
bodily harm whether inflicted by governnent officials or by any individua
group or institution

115. M. de GOUTTES, Ms. McDOUGALL, M. ABOUL- NASR and M. NOBEL said that
they were in favour of the addition of a new paragraph dealing with Israel's
justification for the use of torture.

116. The CHAI RMAN asked M. Banton to draft a text; he proposed that in the
meanti me paragraph 21 should be left in abeyance, as it had failed to secure
unani nous agreenent despite the explanations provided, and that the Commttee
shoul d proceed directly to paragraph 22.

117. It was so deci ded.

Par agr aph 22

118. Paragraph 22 was adopt ed.

119. M. DIACONU rem nded the Committee that paragraph 18 had to be inserted
bet ween par agraphs 22 and 23.

120. The CHAI RMAN said that would be done.

Par agraphs 23 and 24

121. Paragraphs 23 and 24 were adopted.

122. M. SHAH pointed out that the text before the Conmittee contained no
recommendati on on the publication and dissemnation in Israel of the State
party's report and the Conmittee's concl udi ng observati ons.

123. M. BANTON expl ained that that had been thought unnecessary since the
Israeli del egation provided oral assurances on the subject.

The neeting rose at 1.05 p. m




